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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

In the matter of:
Irish National Caucus Political mUR 3&4?
Action Committee,
Bernadette McAuliffe, Treasurer
Sean McManus
Borski for Congress Committee
Virginia Duffy, Treasurer
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COMPLAINT

NOW COMES, The National Republican Congressional Committee
(hereinafter Republican Committee) of 320 First Street, S.E.,
Washington, D.C. 20003 by its Executive Director Tom Cole to
file this Complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 437g(a) (1) and 11
C.F.R. 111.4 against Irish National Caucus Political Action
Committee, Bernadette McAuliffe, Treasurer hereinafter referred
to as "Irish PAC"™ and Sean McManus of 413 E. Capital Street,
S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003 and Borski for Congress Committee,
Virginia Duffy, Treasurer hereinafter referred to as "“Borski
Committee™ of 345 Peachtree Drive, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
19111.
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FACTS

The Republican Committee pursuant to the provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) and the Federal
Election Commission (FEC) regulations, does hereby state the
following:
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s ¥ The basis for this complaint is reports filed with the
FEC by both Irish PAC (Exhibit A) and the Borski Committee
(Exhibit B) and a campaign flyer (Exhibit C).
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2. Irish PAC is a political action committee registered
with the FEC but is not qualified as a multi-candidate
committee.

3. The treasurer of record for the Irish PAC, according
to the FEC Public Records Department, is Bernadette McAuliffe.

4. Sean McManus is the signator of the 1991 mid-year
report filed by Irish PAC with the FEC.

5. Except for the 1991 mid-year report, filed six months
after its due date as a result of an inquiry by the FEC, Irish
PAC has not filed any reports with the FEC for the 1992
election cycle.
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6. The mid-year report filed by the Irish PAC indicates
that the Irish PAC had no cash on hand at the beginning of the
reporting period, had nc cash on hand at the end of the
reporting period, had no outstanding debts or obligations and
did not conduct any activity nor recieve or expend any funds
whatsoever during the reporting period.

T Borski for Congress Committee is the principal
campaign committee for Bob Borski, candidate for the United
States House of Representatives for the 3rd district of
Pennsylvania.

8. The flyer (Exhibit C), stating the name and address of
Irish PAC at the bottom, was publicly distributed on or about
September 26, 1992.

9. The purpose of the flyer is to influence a federal
election. The flyer clearly advocates the election of Bob
Borski and the defeat of Charlie Dougherty, both candidates for
the United States House of Representatives for the 3rd district
of Pennsylvania. The Irish PAC flyer states in part:

Stop Charlie Dougherty’s attempt to get back into Congress
. Re~elect Congressman Bob Borski -- a true friend of
Irish justice and peace.

10. The flyer does not state who paid for the
communication nor whether it was authorized by the Borski
Committee.

11. The Irish PAC has not reported the expenditure for
this communication as either an independent expenditure or an
in-kind contribution.

12. The Irish PAC has not filed a report with the FEC
since December 1991.

13. The Borski Committee has not reported this expenditure
as an in-kind contribution.

DISCUSSION OF LAW

Disclaimer Requirement

The provisions of 2 U.S5.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (1)
state:

Except as provided at 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (2) whenever any
person makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing a
communication that expressly advocates the election or
defeat of a clearly identified candidate, . . . through any
broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor
advertising, facility, poster, yard sign, direct mailing,




or any form of general public political advertising, a
disclaimer . . . shall appear and be presented in a clear
and conspicuous manner to give the reader, observer or
listener adequate notice of the identity of persons who
paid for, and where required, who authorized the
communication.

The Irish PAC flyer expressly advocates the election of Bob
Borski and the defeat of Charlie Dougherty, candidates for
Federal office and therefore must include the disclaimer
required by Federal election law.

In addition, Federal election law states that
comnunications that expressly advocate the election or defeat
of a clearly identified candidate must also state whether such
communication was authorized by a candidate, an authorized
committee or an agent thereof. Specifically, the regulations
state:

(i) Such communication, including any solicitation, if
paid for and authorized by a candidate, unauthorized
committee of a candidate, or its agent, shall clearly state
that the communication has been paid for by the authorized
political committee; or

(ii) Such communication, including any solicitation, if
authorized by a candidate, an authorized committee of a
candidate or an agent thereof, but paid for by any other
person, shall clearly state that the communication is paid
for by such other person and, is authorized by such
candidate, authorized committee or agent; or

(iii) Such communication, including any solicitation, if
made on behalf of or in opposition to a candidate, but paid
for by any other person and not authorized by a candidate,
authorized committee of a candidate or its agent, shall
clearly state that the communication has been paid for by
such person and is not authorized by a candidate or
candidate’s committee.

2 U.S.C. 441d, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a) (1) (Emphasis added).

Therefore, if this was an authorized in-kind expenditure,
the disclaimer should have read, "Paid for by Irish PAC.
Authorized by Borski for Congress Committee." If this was an
unauthorized independent expenditure, the disclaimer should
have read, "Paid for by Irish PAC. Not authorized by Borski
for Congress Committee." 1Irish PAC’s failure to include any
clear statement indicating who paid for the flyer and whether
the flyer was authorized by a candidate or a candidate’s
committee is a violation of Federal election law, 2 U.S.C.
4414, 11 C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1).




Failure to File Reports

Federal election law requires political action committees
to file periodic reports with the FEC. 2 U.S.C. 434(a), 11
C.F.R. 104.1(a). Political action committees must file
non-election year and election year reports or monthly
reports. 2 U.S.C. 434(a)(2), 11 C.F.R. 104.5(c). There does
not exist an exception or waiver of this filing requirement for
committees that conduct little or no activity during a
reporting period. A political committee may terminate only
upon filing a termination report on the appropriate FEC Form or
upon filing a written statement containing the same information
or a political committee may be administratively terminated by
the FEC. 2 U.S.C. 433(d)(1), (2), 11 C.F.R. 102.3 and 102.4.
Therefore, until a political committee is terminated it is
required to file periodic reports with the FEC.

Irish PAC has not terminated nor been administratively
terminated by the FEC. Therefore, Irish PAC is required to
file periodic reports with the FEC. Irish PAC has not filed a
report with the FEC since it filed a 1991 mid-year report six
months late in December 1991. (Exhibit A). Irish PAC’s
failure to file FEC reports is a violation of Federal election
law pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 434(a), 11 C.F.R. 104.1(a).

Inappropriate Report Signature, or

Federal election law requires the treasurer of each
political committee to complete the required periodic reports.
2 U.S.C. 434(a), 11 C.F.R. 104.1(a) and 104.14(a). The
treasurer of record of the Irish PAC is Bernadette McAuliffe.
The only report filed by the Irish PAC in the 1992 election
cycle is signed by Sean McManus.

Federal election law requires a political committee to
record the identity of its treasurer on its Statement of
Organization. 2 U.S.C. 433(a), 11 C.F.R. 102.2(a) (1) (iv).
Additionally, "any change or correction in the information
previously filed in the Statement of Organization shall be
reported no later than 10 days following the date of the change
or correction by filing an amended Statement of Organization or
by filing a letter noting the change(s)." 2 U.S.C. 433(b),

(¢), 11 C.F.R. 102.2(a)(2). Therefore, Irish PAC has violated
Federal election law by submitting a report not signed by its
lawful treasurer, or in the alternative, Irish PAC has violated
Federal election law by failing to report a change in treasurer.




PRAYER FOR RELIEF

THEREFORE, the Republican Committee, respectfully requests,
that the Federal Election Commission investigate these
allegations and make the following findings of fact, as
appropriate:

(1) The Irish PAC flyer was, in fact, a communication
expressly advocating the election of Bob Borski and the
defeat of Charlie Dougherty and the omission of the
required disclaimer is a violation of 2 U.S.C. 441d, 11
C.F.R. 110.11(a)(1); and,

(2) Irish PAC’s refusal to file periodic reports with the
FEC is a violation of Federal election law pursuant to 2
U.S.C. 434(a), 11 C.F.R. 104.1(a); and,

(3) Irish PAC has violated Federal election law by
submitting a report not signed by its treasurer, or in the
alternative, not amending its Statement of Organization to
reflect a change in treasurer pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
433(b),(c) and 434(a), 11 C.F.R. 104.1(a), 102.2(a)(2); and,

(4) Borski for Congress Committee has received an in-kind
contribution and has failed to file the same in wviolation
of 2 U.S.C. 434(b), 11 C.F.R. 104.3(a).

FURTHER, The Republican Committee requests the Federal
Election Commission require Irish PAC to file all required
reports and assess all appropriate penalties for said violation
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 437g(a)(5)(A).

The Republican Committee requests such further and other
relief as this Commission may deem appropriate.

The above statements are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief.
"

Réégectfully submitted,

Cévfwﬁ/n (i;ﬂzz”‘i—————-

Tom Cole, Executive Director,
National Republican Congressional
Committee

: %
Subscribed and sworn before me this i = day of “M 1992,

£

(Notary Public)

My Commission expires: /-3/-73
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fernadette RcAuliffe, Treasurer
firish Mational Caucus Political
Action Committee (IRISH PAC)
41) East Capitel Street K
washington, DC 20001

Identification Musber: CO00179614
Reference: Reports not filed through 6/30/91
Dear Ms. McAuliffe:
It has come to the attention of the FPederal Election
Commission ("the Commission®™) that r committee may be in

violation cof 2 U.S.C. §434(a) for failing to file ¢ above
referenced Reports of Receipts and Disbursements. You were

previously notified of the due dates for these reports.

It is important that you file these reports immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, W, Washington, DC
20463 (or with the Clerk of the HNouse or the Secretacry of the
Senate, as appropriate). Copies of the reports or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 2 U.5.C. §439).

Although the Commission may initiste an awdit or legal
enforcement action concerning this =satter, your prompt response
and a letter of explanation will be taken into comsideration.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Robert DiNardo on our toll-free wnumber (800)
424-9530. Our local number is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

Qe lo—

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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G Fuf Naen Wnley AddGes ond I Cobe ey o [ mptocn Cipte Sompmth
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=

oy Fow ] Primers | Gt
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§ - -
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A Filt Mums Moling Adtrm snd 717 Cose
NUCA LEGISLATIVE INFORMATIOX & ACTION
CON.
1235 Jefferson Davis Highwav-Ste. 606

Arlington, VA 22202 ,
Peceipt For X Prmary [

| 7] Ovher tapueity).
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OSTEOPATHIC PAC . veur) Racpor tha Permd
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p— —-———ﬂ- . L] -
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510 Wal
alnut Street 7/26/791
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.Charlie Doughgrty
-Enemy of Irish Justice and Peace-

Washington, DC, September 22, 1992-- Former Congressman
Charlie Dougherty used to be England's best friend in the U.S. Congress.
Now he is attempting to get back into Congress to continue serving Her
Majesty's Government's interests in Northern Ireland. Irish-Americans
in the 3rd District of Pennsylvania (Philadelphia) must not allow that to

happen.

When Charlie Dougherty was in Congress,” explained Fr. Sedn
McManus, President of the Irish PAC of the Irish National Caucus, “he
was the only Member who had a policy of publicly attacking the Irish
National Caucus. Why? Because the Irish National Caucus-- the non-
violent Irish lobby on Capitol Hill-- is working to expose British Government
human rights viclations in Northern Ireland and wants the U.S, Congress
to condemn these violations. Charlie Dougherty did not want the British
Government to be embarrassed. He worked to cover up British Government

r————

injustices in Northern Ireland.

Charlie Dougherty's pro-Britishnefs lead, Jn part, to his defeat in
1982, :

Dougherty Opposes MacBride Principles

In the meantime, Doughar++ hae not "changed his soots.” Let us

give just one example.

Tn 1984 the Irish National Caucus initiated and launched the
MacBride Principles-- a fair employment code of conduct of U.S. companies
doing business in Northern [reiand. [t has been the most important
campaign ever in combatting anti-Catholic discrimination in Northern
Ireland. Philadelphia was one of the ...st cities to pass the MacBride
Principles. Just recentlv the stata of Pennsylvania passed the Principles

% . (Over)

EXHIBIT C

—




and Governor .ey signed them into law-- mak.Pennsylvania the 13th -
State to enact the Principles.

Dougherty Acts As British Foreign Agent

\

The Irish Government, under Prime Minister Charlie Haughey, B
endorsed the Principles. Around 1986-1987, Charlie Dougherty went to
Dublin to urge the Haughey Government to oppose the MacBride
Prinaiples. He even told the Irish foreign affairs personel that, "he would
not leave until Prime Minister Haugheyv condemned the MacBride
Principles.” Why would Charlie Dougherty do that? Because the British
Government is opposed to the MacBride Principles and is spending
millions of dollars in the U.S. to battle the MacBride campaign.

Congressinan Bob Zerski-- who replaced Dougherty in 1982-- has an
excellent record on justice and peace in Ireland and is a leading supporter
of the MacBride Principles,” said Fr. McManus. “Voters in the Third
District of Pennsylvania who love Ireland should vote for Bob Borski and ____.

vote against Charlie Dougherty-- an enemy of justice and peace in Ireland,” i
he urged. —

Stop Charlie Dougherty's attempt to get back
into Congress.

Dougherty-- despite his name-- is no friend of
Irish justice and peace. Call his office and let him
know you oppose him: (215)742-8410

Re-elect Congressman Bob Borski-- a true
friend of Irish justice ana peace.

Irish PAC/Irish National Caucus 413 E. Capitol Street, SE ¢ Capitol Hill »
Washington, DC 20003 Tel. (202) 544-0568 Fax (202) 543-2491
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

S ASHINI

October 20, 1992

Tom Cole, Executive Director

National Republican Congressiocnal Committee
320 First Street, S.E.

washington, DC 20003

MUR 3648

Dear Mr. Cole:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 9, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
Irish National Caucus Political Action Committee (Irish PAC),
and Bernadette McAuliffe, as treasurer, Sean McManus, the Irish
National Caucus, and the Borski for Congress Committee and
Virginia M. Duffy, as treasurer. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3648. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

r//,t1sa

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON D@

October 20, 1992

Bernadette McAuliffe, Treasurer
Irish National Caucus Political
Action Committee (Irish PAC)
413 East Capitol Street, S.E.
washington, DC 20003

MUR 3648
Dear Ms. McAuliffe:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Irish National Caucus Political Action
Committee ("Committee"™) and you, as treasurer, may have violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered
this matter MUR 3648. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Bernadette McAuliffe, Treasurer
Irish National Caucus Political
Action Committee (Irish PAC)
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact
Dawn M. Ordrowski, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
{202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

7
754//

~ éﬁ//,)%di______h~
Lisa ET Klein

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DT P4

October 20, 1992

Sean McManus

Irish National Caucus Political
Action Committee (Irish PAC)
413 East Capitol Street, S.E.
Wwashington, DC 20003

MUR 3648
Dear Mr. McManus:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3648.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the General
Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of
this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Sean McManus
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact
Dawn M. Ordrowski, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

2N,
Lisa E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINLTON

October 20, 1992

Rita Mullan, Executive Director
Irish National Caucus

413 East Capitol Street, S.E.
Wwashington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3648

Dear Ms. Mullan:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Irish National Caucus may have violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3648. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Irish
National Caucus in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under ocath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437qg(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Rita Mullan, Executive Director
Irish National Caucus
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact
Dawn M. Ordrowski, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

isa E. Klein

Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON |

October 20, 1992

Virginia M. Duffy, Treasurer
Borski for Congress Committee
345 Peach Tree Drive
Philadelphia, PA 19111

MUR 3648
Dear Ms. Duffy:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Borski for Congress Committee ("Committee")
and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3648.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission’s analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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Virginia M. Duffy, Treasurer
Borski for Congress Committee
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact
Dawn M. Ordrowski, the attorney assigned to this matter, at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Li%a E. Klein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Congressman Robert A. Borski




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 3648

NAME OF COUNSEL: Frank R. Hammill, Jr.

ADDRESS: 4608 29th Place, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20008

TELEPHONE:( 202 ) 362-1016

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ny

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

8

8

communications from the Commissicn and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

OcT 30 4PN e ‘}:2:,~£§;2"°“'“~/‘2%7/%13_-7«/sn—::

Date Signacture

RESPONDENT’S NAME: Father Seapn McMapus

O
@8
-
<
—
M
™

ADDRESS: 413 East Capitol Street 8.E.

Washington, DC 20003

TELEPHONE: HOME( )

BUSINESS( 202 ) 544-0568
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Borski for Congress Committee
345 Peach Tree Drive
Philadelphia, PA 19111-2002
November 4, 1992

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463

Attention: Lisa E. Klein, Esquire
Assistant General Counsel

Re: MUR3648
Dear Ms. Klein:

This letter is submitted on behalf of the Borski for
Congress Committee and Virginia M. Duffy, its treasurer, in
response to the Complaint (the "Complaint"™) made against the
Irish National Caucus Political Action Committee, Bernadette
McAuliffe, Treasurer, Sean McManus, and the Borski for Congress
Committee, Virginia M. Duffy, Treasurer, by the National
Republican Congressional Committee, a copy of which was received,
with your transmittal letter, on October 22, 1992. Capitalized

terms not defined in this letter shall have the same meanings as
in the Complaint.

Having reviewed the Complaint, the Borski Committee and
Virginia M. Duffy, its Treasurer ("Duffy") respectfully request
that the Complaint be dismissed as to the Borski Committee and as
to Duffy, because the campaign flyer described therein was an
independent expenditure not authorized by the Borski Committee,
is not a contribution to the Borski Committee, and accordingly is
not regquired to be reported by the Borski Committee.

In connection with the Complaint, the undersigned aver that
the following are the relevant facts, all true and correct to the
best of our knowledge, information and belief:

1. The Borski Committee is the only authorized
committee of Robert A. Borski, candidate for the office of
Representative from the Third Congressional District in
Pennsylvania (the "Candidate").

- 1= Within the Borski Committee, the persons with
authority to make or to authorize the making of expenditures on
behalf of the Candidate are Duffy and John F. Dempsey, Assistant
Treasurer ("Dempsey"). Duffy and Dempsey have delegated limited
authority with respect to expenditures as follows:

(a) Disbursement of petty cash for campaign
office supplies, volunteer parking charges, volunteer
refreshments, and other incidental miscellaneous expenditures has




been delegated by Duffy to Elsie F. Lydon and Erin Manning, who
are the Borski Committee's petty cash custodians, subject to

prior approval by Dempsey or Duffy of any petty cash disbursement
over $§25.

(b) Three persons (Francis McCloskey, Ethan S.
Chamow and Elsie F. Lydon) have signing authority for the Borskl
Committee's charge accounts for office supplies and sign
materials, as well as for minor services such as campaign office
copier repair, however all such expenditures must be approved in

advance by Dempsey or Duffy.

3. The DBorski Committee did not suggest, regquest,
prepare, arrange, consent to, consult on, cooperate with, pay for
or authorize the campaign flyer attached to the Complaint.

4. The expenditure for the campaign flyer attached to
the Complaint was not made with the cooperation or with the prior
consent of, or Iin consultation with, or at the request or
suggestion of, the Candidate or the Borski Committee or any of
the persons named in paragraph 2 or any other person who might
come within the definition of "agent"™ under 11 CFR 109.

Federal election 1law does not reguire the reporting by
candidates of independent expenditures. The relevant law is set
forth in 2 U.8.C. 431(17), 434(c), 11 C.P.R. Section 109:

(a) Section 109.1(c) states that "An expenditure not
gualifying under this section as an independent expenditure shall
be a contribution in kind to the candidate and an expenditure by
the candidate, unless otherwise exempted."™ By clear implication,
an expenditure qualifying as an independent expenditure shall pnot
be a contribution in kind to the candidate or an expenditure by
the candidate.

(b) Section 109.1(a) defines independent expenditure
as "an expenditure by a person for a communication expressly
advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate which is not made with the cooperation or with the
prior consent of, or in consultation with, or at the reguest ox
suggestion of, a candidate or any agent or authorized committee
of such candidate." (Emphasis added)

The Borski Committee and its Treasurer respectfully submit
that the campaign flyer at issue was an independent expenditure
within the meaning of Section 109, not a contribution in kind to,
or an expenditure by, the Candidate.

The Complaint contains a bare allegation that the Borski
Committee has not reported the campaign flyer expenditure as an
in-kind contribution, without any further factual allegations or
legal discussion. Since the campaign flyer clearly fits within
the definition of an independent expenditure not reguired to be
reported by the Borski Committee, and in the absence of any other




relevant factual allegations in the Complaint, the Borski
Committee and the undersigned respectfully request that the
Commission (A) make a finding of fact that the campaign flyer was
an independent expenditure not required to be reported by the
Borski Committee, or in the alternative, find no reason ¢to
believe that the Complaint sets forth a possible violation of the
Act by the Borski Committee or its Treasurer, and (B) dismiss the
Complaint as to the Borski Committee and its Treasurer, Virginia
M. Duffy.

Respecffully submitted,
A s A
igircca Aokt

Virqidaa M. Duffy, Treasrer
Borski for Congress Committee

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 4th day of November, 1992.

- yéw

Notary’/{’ubhc

(Seal)




Commonwealth of Pennsylvania:

County of Philadelphia:

On this 4th day of November, 1992, the undersigned John F.
Dempsey and Robert A. Borski did appear before me, the
undersigned notary public, and did depose and say that they have
reviewed that foregoing letter response to Complaint MUR 3648,
and that the facts set forth therein are true and correct to the
best of their knowledge, ian?éation and belief.

/ ~

/ <
gvﬁ;/ 4, f ' .I}C/} ):;CJ'E-‘/‘
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/<Joﬁn F. Dempsej >
\JESistﬁnL Treasu

Borski for Cong€;35 Co ttee
7

-~

Robert A. Borski
Candidate

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 4th day of November, 1992.

(:nfl.?é&q

Notary//Public ]
/

(Seal and Expiration Date:)




Frank R. HammiLe, JR.
ATTORNEY AT LAW

4608 29TH PLACE, NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008

(202) 362-1016

Dawn M. Ordrowski, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Ordrowski :

This is to follow-up our telephone conversation of October 28, 1992,
and to respond to the complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission
(FEC) by the National Republican Congressional Committee (Republican Committee)
against the Irish National Caucus Political Action Committee (Irish PAC).

The FEC has been informed that I have been officially designated as counsel
to the Irish PAC and Father Sean McManus, President and Treasurer of the
Irish PAC.

The facts set forth in the complaint by the Republican Committee are
generally true and, for the most part, are not contested by the Irish PAC,

Several of the enumerated facts require explanation or elucidation, however,
in order to make the record clear, as follows:

Fact 3. The treasurer of record for the Irish PAC is no longer
Bernadette McAuliffe. Fr. Sean McManus is the Treasurer, having
replaced McAuliffe in May 1984, Fr, McManus advises me that the
FEC has now been notified of that reorganization. The delay was
an oversight.

Fact 5. Irish PAC has not yet filed reports with the FEC for the
1992 election cycle, This was also an oversight, A report is
being prepared and will soon be filed. (Fact 6 of the complaint
correctly notes the lack of activity of the Irish PAC during a
recent reporting period, as well as its lack of resources. In
short, there was nothing substantive to report.)

Fact 10. The flyer in guestion does not state who paid for this
communication, as it should have. The flyer was paid for by the
Irish PAC, The flyer was an Irish PAC initiative. The flyer was
not solicited, approved, or authorized by the Borsky Committee.

Fact 11. The report soon to be filed with the FEC will disclose
an independent expenditure for the flyer in question of approximately
$123.63, of which $110.49 was for postage, an estimated $9.14 for
envelopes, and an estimated $4.00 for xerox paper. The flyer was
reproduced on an in-house xerox machine, 381 copies were mailed,

The Irish PAC is non-partisan. Candidates for office who have declared
their support for peace and justice in Ireland are considered worthy of




2.

support by the Irish PAC, regardless of political affiliation. Fr. McManus
has publicly stated his appreciation for the expression of solidarity with the
oppressed people of Northern Ireland by so many Americans in public life.

He welcomes their support for the Caucus' sinpular goal of peace and justice
in Ireland, which is the sole criterion by which Irish PAC judges candidates
for public office; political party affiliation is irrelevant.

Severely limited resources have precluded the Irish PAC from contributing
financially to the campaigns of all those who deserve support: this also acecounts
for the lack of vigorous activity of the Irish PAC.

If there have been violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act or
FEC regulations, these have been minor unintentional infractions, and, we
believe, inconsequential, Every effort has been made to correct any reporting
deficiencies by the Irish PAC. It is, therefore, our position that no further
action by the FEC would be justified in light of the facts and circumstances
of this case,

Let me take this opportunity to thank you for the materials vou sent,
You have been most helpful and cooperative,

Sincerely,

a7 ) pE
LK il o

Farnk R. Hammill K Jr.
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THE READER IS REFERRED TO ADDITIONAL MICROPILM LOCATIONS

FOR THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS PERTINENT TO THIS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 28, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

4. General Counsel’s Report, In the Matter of Enforcement
Priority, dated December 3, 1993.
See Reel 354, pages 1623-1740.

5. Certification of Commission vote, dated December 9, 1993,
See Reel 354, pages 1741-1746.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

PEC % D 132

Ethan S. Chamow, Treasurer
Borski for Congress Committee
6735 Sylvester Street
Philadelphia, PA 19149-2217

RE: MUR 3648
Borski for Congress Committee and
Ethan S. Chamow, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Chamow:

On October 20, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Borski for Congress Committee and its treasurer of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification.

S

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Borski for Congress Committee
and Ethan S. Chamow, as treasurer. See attached narrative.
Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S§.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

?) 304354337

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

() 1.0 Lusest

Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3648
IRISH NATIONAL CAUCUS PAC

The National Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) filed
this complaint alleging that the Irish PAC distributed a flier
expressly advocating the election of a candidate without the
appropriate disclaimer, failed to report expenditures relating to
the flier, failed to file any reports since the 1991 Mid-Year and
failed to amend its statement of organization showing a change in
treasurer. In response, Irish PAC filed a report showing it spent
$145.49 on production and distribution of the flier, amended its
statement of organization listing its new treasurer, and filed all
reports due as of the response date. These reports show the
Committee received no contributions in 1992 and had no cash on
hand as of September 30, 1992.

This matter involves an insubstantial amount, raises no
significant issues relative to the other issues pending before the
Commission, and involves a Committee which, according to its
reports, has engaged in little activity since registering in 1984.
Also, there appears to have been no serious intent by Respondents
to violate the FECA.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 20463

DEC § 0 1993

CERTIFIED MAIL
IPT REQUESTED

Maria Cino, Executive Director
National Republican Congressional Committee
320 Pirst Street, S.E.

Washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3648

Dear Ms. Cino:

On October 9, 1992, the Federal Election Commission received
a complaint filed by the National Republican Congressional
Committee ("NRCC") alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (“"the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Irish National Caucus, the Irish
National Caucus Political Action Committee (Irish PAC) and Sean
McManus, as treasurer, Sean McManus, and the Borski for Congress
Committee and Ethan S. Chamow, as treasurer. See attached
narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter. This matter will become part of the public record within
30 days.

A

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’'s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(8).

30435 4

Sincerely,

J

‘ : 4a
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Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: "TC 7 G 1993




MUR 3648
IRISH NATIONAL CAUCUS PAC

The National Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) filed
this complaint alleging that the Irish PAC distributed a flier
expressly advocating the election of a candidate without the
appropriate disclaimer, failed to report expenditures relating to
the flier, failed to file any reports since the 1991 Mid-Year and
failed to amend its statement of organization showing a change in
treasurer. In response, Irish PAC filed a report showing it spent
$145.49 on production and distribution of the flier, amended its
statement of organization listing its new treasurer, and filed all
reports due as of the response date. These reports show the
Committee received no contributions in 1992 and had no cash on
hand as of September 30, 1992.

This matter involves an insubstantial amount, raises no
significant issues relative to the other issues pending before the
Commission, and involves a Committee which, according to its
reports, has engaged in little activity since registering in 1984.
Also, there appears to have been no serious intent by Respondents
to violate the FECA.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20461

TEC 40 1993

Sean McManus, Executive Director
Irish National Caucus

413 East Capitol Street, S.E.
washington, DC 20003

RE: MUR 3648
Irish National Caucus

Dear Mr. McManus:

On October 20, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Irish National Caucus of a complaint alleging certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Irish National Caucus. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Dovm w. (bt

Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file:
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MUR 3648
IRISH NATIONAL CAUCUS PAC

The National Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) filed
this complaint alleging that the Irish PAC distributed a flier
expressly advocating the election of a candidate without the
appropriate disclaimer, failed to report expenditures relating to
the flier, failed to file any reports since the 1991 Mid-Year and
failed to amend its statement of organization showing a change in
treasurer. In response, Irish PAC filed a report showing it spent
$145.49 on production and distribution of the flier, amended its
statement of organization listing its new treasurer, and filed all
reports due as of the response date. These reports show the
Committee received no contributions in 1992 and had no cash on
hand as of September 30, 1992.

This matter involves an insubstantial amount, raises no
significant issues relative to the other issues pending before the
Commission, and involves a Committee which, according to its
reports, has engaged in little activity since registering in 1984.
Also, there appears to have been no serious intent by Respondents
to violate the FECA.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20461

Prank R. Hammill, Jr., Esquire
4608 29th Place, N.W.
Washington, DC 20008

MUR 3648

Irish National Caucus Political
Action Committee (Irish PAC)
and its treasurer and

Sean McManus

Dear Mr. Hammill:

On October 20, 1992, the Federal Election Commission notified
your clients, the Irish National Caucus Political Action Committee
{Irish PAC) and its treasurer and Sean McManus, of a complaint
alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with
that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial discretion
and to take no action against the Irish National Caucus Political
Action Committee (Irish PAC) and Sean McManus, as treasurer and
Sean McManus, personally. See attached narrative. Accordingly,
the Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S5.C. § 437qg(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition, although
the complete file must be placed on the public record within
30 days, this could occur at any time following certification of
the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record, please do so as soon as
possible. While the file may be placed on the public record prior
to receipt of your additional materials, any permissible
submissions will be added to the public record when received.




Frank R. Hammill, Jr., Esquire
Page 2

1f you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely,

Dawn M. Odrowski
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Commission voted to close the file: DEC DS /m




MUR 3648
IRISH NATIONAL CAUCUS PAC

The National Republican Congressional Committee (NRCC) filed
this complaint alleging that the Irish PAC distributed a flier
expressly advocating the election of a candidate without the
appropriate disclaimer, failed to report expenditures relating to
the flier, failed to file any reports since the 1991 Mid-Year and
failed to amend its statement of organization showing a change in
treasurer. In response, Irish PAC filed a report showing it spent
$145.49 on production and distribution of the flier, amended its
statement of organization listing its new treasurer, and filed all
reports due as of the response date. These reports show the
Committee received no contributions in 1992 and had no cash on
hand as of September 30, 1992.

This matter involves an insubstantial amount, raises no
significant issues relative to the other issues pending before the
Commission, and involves a Committee which, according to its
reports, has engaged in little activity since registering in 1984.
Also, there appears to have been no serious intent by Respondents
to violate the FECA.




